

Hannah Leff

New Graduate Nurse

Aptos, CA 95003

jlhannah99@gmail.com

+1 831 713 9335

I am a recent graduate with my BSN, RN. During nursing school, I was able to accumulate over 1,300 hours of clinical experience, including but not limited to medical/surgical, pediatric, psychiatric, OR, ICU, labor and delivery, postpartum, and outpatient clinics. I have experience passing medications, placing IVs and catheters, and creating strong, therapeutic connections with patients.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Bakery Team Member

Whole Foods Market - Santa Cruz, CA

August 2021 to Present

At Whole Foods Market, I work as a Team Member in the bakery, but I am typically working at the coffee bar. I prepare drinks, interact with customers, clean the bakery and coffee bar, and assist customers with questions when asked. I also help restock and shelve items in the bakery.

Barista

Starbucks - Aptos, CA

June 2018 to August 2019

I worked as a barista at Starbucks during the summers of 2018 and 2019 when I was home from university. I helped to prepare food and drinks, take customer orders at the cash register, clean equipment, tables, floors, and bathrooms, and stock syrups, coffee, and merchandise.

Famous Footwear Sales Associate

Famous Footwear - Capitola, CA

January 2017 to June 2017

I worked as a sales associate at Famous Footwear during my last semester of high school, primarily stocking shoes and taking inventory, working at the cash register, and helping customers.

Education

College Degree in Nursing (BSN)

Case Western Reserve University - Cleveland, OH

August 2017 to May 2021

High school diploma

Soquel High School - Soquel, CA

August 2013 to June 2017

Skills

- Barista Experience
- Coffee Experience
- POS
- Cash Handling
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Food Service
- Medication Administration
- Epic
- Patient Care
- Infection Control Training
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN) - California

October 2021 to October 2023

I passed the NCLEX in California and received my Registered Nurse License (RN) in October 2021.
License number: 95264131

BLS, ACLS

2022 to 2024

Certified in Basic Life Support (BLS) and Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS).

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Proficient

March 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.